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Reminder to community groups

APPLICATION TO THE HUTT CITY COUNCIL 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT FUND

CLOSE 15TH FEBRUARY 2008

Community Development is currently seeking applications from non-for-profi t organisations providing 
social services to the Hutt City Community.

Applications forms and criteria details are available on the Hutt City Council website or for more 
information please call Community Development on 5706900 or go to www.huttcity.govt.nz

Creative Communities 
Funding Scheme

Funding for local arts and cultural projects

Applications for amounts over $500 will open 1 January 2008 for arts and 
cultural projects through the Creative Communities Funding Scheme.

The closing date for this scheme is 21st March 2008.

If you are planning an arts & cultural activity or event then please phone Candy 
Murison on 570 6900 to check if your project is eligible or visit our 

website www.huttcity.info.

Application forms for all grants are available to down load at: www.huttcity.info

Funding News
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ACE Innovation & Development Fund
Has been set up to support emerging ACE provision and 
increase the capability of individual providers.

Anne Sinclair Trust
Funding to aid camping linked with any Christian organisation.

Carillon Club Awards
Sports groups and individuals under 21 who live or play for a 
club, in the greater Wellington region.

Century Foundation
Sport and recreation; education; social service and welfare, for 
a non-profit body.

C J B Norwood Crippled Children Trust
Funding directly for the direct relief and benefit of sufferers of 
cerebral palsy.

CLANZ (Community Learning Aotearoa/NZ)
Specific learning projects or programmes for adults.

Community Development Fund
To provide funding for not-for profit organisations based in Hutt 
City, or organisations providing community or social services to 
the Hutt City community, for operating , programme or project 
costs.

Community Employment Projects Fund
To assist unemployed & disadvantaged people toward positive 
activity and opportunities for employment, leading to greater 
self-sufficiency.

Community Events Fund
To help facilitate and strengthen “one-off” free community 
events which are of primary benefit to Hutt City.

Community Work (WINZ)
Unpaid work experience in a work place or work-type 
environment, which is of benefit to the community and/or 
environment.

Creative Communities Funding Scheme
Arts and Cultural projects and activities in Hutt City.

Creative NZ Te Waka Toi New Work for Maori – Arts and Culture
CNZ funds through 3 main bodies – Arts Board, Te Waka Toi and 
Pacific Arts Committee.

Events Assistance Fund
This fund is designed to attract and create events that provide 
significant economic benefits, foster regional tourism, and lift 
the profile of Hutt City.

31 March
30 September

31 October

Always open

Last working 
Day of
month

Always open

28 February
30 June

31 October

3rd Fri
In February
Each year

Always open

Last Friday in May
Last Friday in 

November

Always open

3rd Friday
In

March and Sept 
each year

23 February

1 July –
31 December

Susan Sutcliffe  ACE Innovation & Development Fund Tertiary 
Education Commission, PO Box 27048, WELLINGTON 
Ph: (04) 462 5200, Fax: 499 4947
Email: susan.sutcliffe@tec.govt.nz Web: www.tec.govt.nz

Secretary of Anne Sinclair Trust, Presbyterian Support Central, 
PO Box 12706 Thorndon, WELLINGTON.6144
Ph: 04 439 4900, Fax: 04 472 5396 
Email: Jackie.wierenga@psc.org.nz

Keith Quinn or John McBeth 
Carillon club, c/- DB Breweries, PO Box 38 793, WELLINGTON
Ph: 802 7404

Century Foundation Ltd, Private Bag 3091 HAMILTON
Ph: (07) 834 4899, Fax: (07) 834 9059
Email: info@centuryfoundation.co.nz
Web: http:// www.centuryfoundation.co.nz

Mr D Zame, Secretary, PO Box 2853, WELLINGTON
Ph: (04) 4711776

Susan Sutcliffe, CLANZ – Community Learning Aotearoa/New 
Zealand, Tertiary Education Commission, PO Box 27048, 
WELLINGTON Ph: 462 5200, Fax: 499 4947
Email: susan.sutcliffe@tec.govt.nz Web: www.tec.govt.nz

Community Funding Officer, Hutt City Council, 
Private Bag 31912, LOWER HUTT 
Ph: 570-6757, Fax: 570 6969
Email: comdev@huttcity.govt.nz
Web: www.huttcity.info/funding

Your local Winz office,
Ph: 0800 779998
Email: info@winz.govt.nz,
Web: www.info.govt.nz

Events & Promotions Officer, Hutt City Council.
Private Bag 31-192, LOWER HUTT 
Ph: 04 577 8099, Fax: 04 567 7490.
Email: evenlink@huttciy.govt.nz
Web: www.huttcity.info/funding

Your local Winz Office, 
Ph 0800 779998
Email: information@msd.govt.nz
Web: www.winz.govt.nz

Community Funding Officer, Hutt City Council, 
Private Bag 31912, LOWER HUTT. Ph: 570-6757 Fax: 570 6969
Email: comdev@huttcity.govt.nz
Web: www.huttcity.info/funding

Muriwai Ihakara, Te Waka Toi – Arts Council of New Zealand 
Toi, Aotearoa, PO Box 3806, WELLINGTON. Ph: (04) 473 0880, 
Fax: (04) 471 2865, Email: info@creativenz.govt.nz
Web: www.creativenz.govt.nz

Recreation & Events Manager, Hutt City Council.
Private Bag 31-192, LOWER HUTT
Ph: 04 577 8099 Fax: 04 567 7490
Email: eventlink@huttcity.govt.nz
Web: www.huttcity.info/funding

Funding Calendar

FUNDING ORGANISATION CLOSING DATE CONTACT FOR APPLICATION FORM
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Field Days Fund – NZERN
National network of ecological restoration groups.

First Sovereign Trust
Not-for-profit organisation. The society shall not make 
grants that would provide pecuniary benefits to its principal 
officers, employees, gaming machine service contractors, 
representatives, or any associated person.

Heritage Fund
The purpose of this fund is to provide financial assistance for 
heritage projects that benefit Hutt City.

Hutt Mana Charitable Trust
Community grants funding, capacity building for community 
organisations, sports, recreation, youth.

International Arts Foundation New Zealand
The aim is to provide grants and individual New Zealand 
citizens who already have demonstrated a high level of music, 
theatre and play writing, and who are dedicated to achieving 
excellent professional and artistic careers.

James Sharon Watson Conservation Trust
Environmental projects from scientists or conservation groups/
individuals.

John Ilott Charitable Trust
To help charitable, educational and community groups fund 
preventative educational projects covering literacy, youth, 
parenting, sexual education, women and young children.  Also 
funds special training for highly skilled individual artists, newly 
formed groups needing seeding money, and other activities 
that will help the community.

JR McKenzie Trust (National Orgs & Networks) 
For New Zealanders who face special needs or face 
disadvantage.

Kindred Sharp Children’s Trust 
Projects that will aid blind children.

Lion Foundation 
Must be a charitable purpose that benefits the local community 
at a ‘grass roots’ level.

Maori Womens Transfer Fund
Projects having community benefit, activities involving 
education and developing self confidence.

Meridian Energy Katherine Mansfield Memorial Fellowship 
For writers or people with proven literary ability for arts and 
culture.

Open

Open

1 April

28 February
31 August

01 March
01 September

Check dates with 
Funder

Accepts
applications from 
1 Oct – 10 Nov 

each year

28 Feb, 31 May 
Regional

31 August
National

30 June

Always open

31 May 
31 October

15 July

Forms can be downloaded from Web:  www.bush.org.nz

First Sovereign Trust PO Box 1629 ROTORUA
Ph: (07) 345 7070, Fax: 0508 347 787  
Email: grants@firstsovereign.co.nz
Web: www.firstsovereign.co.nz/contact.htm

Community Funding Officer, Hutt City Council, 
Private Bag 31912, LOWER HUTT. Ph: 570-6757, Fax: 570 6969
Email: comdev@huttcity.govt.nz
Web: www.huttcity.info/funding

Hutt Mana Charitable Trust, PO Box 31250, LOWER HUTT. 
Ph: 04 5696113: Fax: 04 569 2742 Application forms are 
available on the Trust Website www.hmct.org.nz
Email: secretary@hmct.org.nz

Bob Hudson A Founder Trustee International Arts Foundation 
New Zealand 2/51 Cliff Road TAURANGA
Ph: (07) 578 3388, Fax: (07) 578 3388
Email:  iafnz@bopis.co.nz

Royal Forest & Bird Protection Society of NZ, PO Box 631, 
WELLINGTON Debbie (Contact) Ph: 385 7374, Fax: 385 7373
Email: office@forestandbird.org.nz
Web: www.forestandbird.org.nz

Marion Patchett, John Ilott Charitable Trust, PO Box 13 425, 
WELLINGTON 6400. 
Ph: (04) 904 4156, Fax: (4) 904 4158, 
Email: rcw@opalsoft.co.nz

Alison Glen, JR McKenzie Trust, PO Box 10 006, The Terrace, 
WELLINGTON. Ph: 472 8876, Fax: 472 5367
Email: info@jrmckenzie.org.nz
Web:www.jrmckenzie.org.nz

Dianne Armstrong, Royal New Zealand Foundation of the Blind, 
PO Box 27 177,  WELLINGTON. Ph: (04) 380 2137
Fax: (04) 389 5254, Email: Darmstrong@rnzfb.org.nz, 
Web: http://www.rmzfb.org.nz

Forms available from member venues phone the foundation 
on (09) 488 7707, Fax: (09) 488 7747
Email: info@lionfoundation.org.nz, download at
www.lionfoundation.org.nz or write to Lion Foundation, 
Grants Department, Private Bag 102 920,
North Shore Mail Centre, AUCKLAND. Contact: Nola – Grants 
Administration Manager DDI (09) 487 0391

Manager YWCA, Maori Womens Transfer Fund, c/-YWCA of 
Wellington and Hutt Valley, PO Box 9563, WELLINGTON
Ph: 385 0505, Fax: 8016966
Email: enquiries@wgtnywca.org.nz
Web: www.wgtnywca.org.nz

Arts Advisor, Creative New Zealand – Arts Council of New 
Zealand Toi Aotearoa, PO Box 3806, WELLINGTON
Ph: (04) 473 0880, Fax: (04) 471 2865
Email: info@creativenz.govt.nz
Web: http://www.creativenz.govt.nz
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Microsoft New Zealand 
Software donations for charitable organisations.

Nature Heritage Fund 
funding for organisations or individuals for the protection of 
biodiversity on private land.

Ministry of Environment
– Sustainable Management Fund (SMF)

For projects which produce long-term practical        
environmental benefits.

– Environmental Legal Assistance (ELA)
To prepare, mediate and/or present resource management 
cases to the Environment Court, and in some cases to the 
High Court and Court of Appeal.

New Horizons Research Award 
Research for Maori or Pacific Island women.
Also Sonja Davies Peace Award.

New Zealand Conservation Corps
Programmes for young people.

New Zealand Federation for Deaf Children John Rose 
Scholarship
To help profoundly deaf children to move into tertiary 
education.

NZ Law Foundation
Legal research, public education on legal matters and legal 
training. Grants made must be made for charitable purposes 
within New Zealand and projects should be of national rather 
than local benefit.

OSCAR (Out of School Care & Recreation) Development 
Funding
To set up new services or to assist existing programmes to 
become CYF OSCAR approved. 

OSCAR (Out of School Care & Recreation)
Assistance Funding
This grant is to assist with operational costs of running an 
OSCAR programme to ensure the viability and sustainability of 
OSCAR programmes.

Pacific Island Scholarships
Available to member residents of Hutt City of the Pacific 
Island community for tertiary education or return for further 
education.

Peace & Disarmament Educational Trust (PADET)
Advance education & promote peace, arms control, nuclear 
disarmament & resolution of international conflict.

15 February
15 May

15 August
15 November

10 February
30 April
31 July

31 October

October to
Mid December 2007

Always open

31 July
Research
31 May

Second chance 
education
31 July

Open

28 February

Always open

Always open

April and October 
each year. Exact 
dates advised on 

website

3 April

31 May

Microsoft NZ Software Donation Programme, PO Box 8070, 
Symonds Street, AUCKLAND, Email nzgiving@microsoftcom
For application forms and eligibility criteria please visit website.  
Web: http://www.microsoft.com/nz/citizenship/giving/swd/
default.mspx

Executive Officer, Nature Heritage Fund, PO Box 10420, 
WELLINGTON. Ph: (04) 471 0726, Fax: (04) 471 3018, 
Email: NHF-Admin@doc.govt.nz
Web:  www.nhf.govt.nz

Ministry for the Environment, PO Box 10 362, WELLINGTON
Ph: 04 439 7400, Fax: 04 439 7700, 
Email: funds@mfe.govt.nz
Web: www.mfe.govt.nz

An Wells, New Horizons for Women Trust, PO Box 12 498, 
WELLINGTON. Ph: (04) 916 3618
Email: enquiries@newhorizonsforwomen.org.nz

Ministry of Youth Development, PO Box 1556, WELLINGTON 6001
Ph: 916 3300, Fax: 918 0091. Web: www.myd.govt.nz

Leah Peterson, Administrative Coordinator, PO Box 8038, 
Kensington, Whangarei, NZ. Ph: 09 437 7200,
Email: deafchildren@xtra.co.nz

Lynda Hagen, New Zealand Law Foundation, PO Box 5056, 
WELLINGTON. Ph: 499 1038, Fax: 499 1039, 
Email: inquiries@lawfoundation.org.nz
Web: www.lawfoundation.org.nz

Andrea Smythe The OSCAR Foundation Inc., PO Box 91 483, 
AMSC, AUCKLAND
Ph: 0800 466 7227/ (09) 309 0979, Fax: 098 309 0922 
Email: info@oscar.org.nz
Web: www. oscar.org.nz

The OSCAR Foundation Inc., PO Box 91 483, AMSC, AUCKLAND
Ph: 0800 466 7227, Fax: 098 309 0922 
Email: info@oscar.org.nz
Web: www. oscar.org.nz

National Central Vice President, PACIFICA Inc, PO Box 52 089, 
Titahi Bay, Porirua
PH 236 8216

Trust Advisor, Peace and Disarmament Education Trust, 
C/- Trusts & Fellowships Unit, Dept of Internal Affairs,
PO Box 805, WELLINGTON. Ph: 495 9387, Fax: 495 9444
Email: trusts@dia.govt.nz  Web: www.dia.govt.nz

Funding Calendar
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Pelorus Trust
Local taverns that operate gaming machines are: Horse & 
Hound; The Big Chill; Victoria Tavern.

Perry Foundation 
Sports and other Youth Activities.

*Postgraduate Study Awards in Maori and Pasifika 
Education
To assist emerging Maori and Pasifika education researchers to 
complete research-based postgraduate study in Education at 
any tertiary education institution.

Rates Remission
Rates Remission is available for local groups who qualify for 
remission under the Local Government.

Road Safety Trust 
Funding core road safety business for the benefit of improved 
road safety in NZ.

Scottwood Trust
Any not-for-profit charitable organization involved in amateur 
sports, health and welfare, arts, culture, community and 
educational groups.

SHE Trust Scholarship
Financially assisting women to study NZQA approved courses.

SKIP Local Initiatives Fund – Ministry for Social 
Development
Projects promoting the benefits of positive parenting and 
knowledge and skills for effective non-physical discipline for 
parents and caregivers of children aged from 0 to 5.

Small Grants Fund
For new initiatives, capacity building or for new groups wishing 
to establish themselves. 

Sutherland Self Help Trust
Available to organisations that assist the elderly.
Grants cover the cost of buildings and equipment but not 
vehicles.

Taskforce Green
Community; conservation; environmental; employment for 
salaries and wage subsidies.

The Community Trust of Wellington
For non-profit, charitable, community based groups.

The Fletcher Trust
Groups, including historical, arts and culture; community; 
education; youth.

The Phoenix Trust
Funds amateur sport and will assist and support charitable 
purposes. 

Always Open

Last working day
of each month

20 March

Always Open

Check dates with 
Funder

Last working day
of each month

19 September

31 March

Always open

26 January

Always open

Always open

27 January
21 April

Always open

Forms available at each site, phone the Trust on 499 5950, 
Fax: 499 5951, download at Web: www.pelorustrust.govt.nz
Email: alister@cascade.net.nz, or write to PO Box 5612, 
WELLINGTON

Forms available at each site, phone the Foundation on 
07 834 4899, download at www.perryfoundation.org.nz or 
write to Private Bag 3091, HAMILTON

Research Division Ministry of Education Private Box 1666 
WELLINGTON
Ph (04) 463 8306 Fax: (04) 463 8312 
Web: www.minedu.govt.nz/goto/mpstudyawards

Hutt City Council, 31 Laings Road, LOWER HUTT.
Ph: 570-6666 
Website: www.huttcity.govt.nz

The Secretary, Road Safety Trust, PO Box 2394, 
Railway Station, WELLINGTON. Ph: 931 8791, Fax: 494 8601
Web: www.roadsafety.govt.nz

Scottwood Trust, PO Box 499, HAMILTON
Ph: 07 834 2207, Fax 07 958 2243 
Email: Office@Scottwood.co.nz
Website: www.Scottwood.org.nz

The SHE Trust c/- City Secretariat, Hutt City Council, 
Private Bag 31-912, LOWER HUTT.

Andrea Sarty Funding Advisor SKIP Ministry of Social 
Development PO Box 1556 WELLINGTON. Ph: (04) 916 3397 
Email: andrea.sarty001@msd.govt.nz
Web:   http://www.familyservices.govt/skip/

Hutt City Council, Private Bag 31912, LOWER HUTT
Ph: 570-6757, Fax: 570 6969 
Email: community.development@huttcity.govt.nz
Web: www.huttcity.info/funding

David Gibbons – secretary, Sutherland Self Help Trust, 
PO Box 193, WELLINGTON, Ph: 04 385 1563.
Email: ssht@ssht.co.nz

Your local WINZ office, Email: info@winz.govt.nz
Web: www.winz.govt.nz

Donations Assessor, The Community Trust of Wellington, 
PO Box 23-266, WELLINGTON. Ph: 499 7966, Fax: 499 3963 
Email: admin@comtrustwn.co.nz
Web:  www.comtrustwn.co.nz

Paul Pirani, Manager, The Fletcher Trust, Private Bag 92 –114, 
AUCKLAND. Ph: (09) 525 9250, Fax: (09) 525 9021

The Board of Trustees, PO Box 5612, WELLINGTON
Ph: 04 499 5950, Fax: 04 499 5951 
Email: alister@cascade.net.nz  Web: www.phoenixtrust.net.nz
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The Southern Trust
Amateur sport, community and welfare organisations, 
education, cultural and art groups.

Thomas George Macarthy Trust
Projects of a charitable or educational nature.

Todd Foundation General Fund
Projects that have a nationwide scope or the potential to 
develop nationwide that target children, young people and their 
families.

Tourism Facilities Development Grant Programme
Buildings and/or infrastructure development for tourism that 
will provide or improve a nationally significant tourism facility 
which will enhance the understanding and enjoyment of New 
Zealand by overseas visitors.

Major Events Development Fund
The aims of the fund are to attract, retain and grow major 
events that provide significant economic, social and cultural 
and international exposure benefits to New Zealand.

Transpower Landcare Trust Grants Programme 
Projects that have a wider environmental benefit and 
community involvement for projects on private rural land.

Variety – The Children’s Charity
Funds projects and programmes that assist children and youth 
(0-18 years) who are are challenged mentally or physically by 
economic background or by geographic isolation.

William Georgetti Scholarship
To encourage postgraduate study and research in a field that 
is important to the social, cultural or economic development of 
New Zealand.

Winton & Margaret Bear Chartible Trust
Youth projects that include-Confidence building, Self 
Motivation, Control of aggression, Coping with demand of 
society, Stress Management, Physical and mental well being.

Workbridge Support Fund:
Training – to support people with disabilities in training 
opportunities.
Self Start Fund – to help people with disabilities set up their 
own business.
Job Support Fund – to help people with disabilities move into 
employment.

World Wide Fund for Nature – Habitat Protection Fund
For local habitat protection groups to protect areas of high 
conservation significance.

Youth Worker Training Scheme
Training opportunities for youth workers.

Always open

30 June

May
Nov

(applications must 
be submitted

2 months before 
closing date)

1 October 

Always Open
(Applications 

should be received 
10 months prior to 

the event)

28 February 
31 August

Last day
of every month

01 March

Refer to Website

Always open

1 February
1 June
1 Oct

Check dates with 
funder

Forms available at the site, Ph: 0800 42 42 74 
Fax: 03 471 8470 download at www.southerntrust.org.nz  or 
write to, The Southern Trust, PO Box 858, DUNEDIN 
Email: info@southerntrust.org.nz

Cheryl Mennie, Trust Manager, Public Trust, Level 10, 141 
Willis Street, PO Box 5067, WELLINGTON. Ph: 978 4558,
Fax: 04 978 4467. Email: cheryl.mennie@publictrust.org.nz
Web: www.tgmacarthytrust.org.nz

Executive Director, The Todd Foundation 
PO Box 3142,
WELLINGTON.
Ph: (04) 931 6189
Web: www.toddfoundation.org.nz

Tourism Facilities Grant Programme, 
Ministry of Tourism, PO Box 5640, WELLINGTON.
Phone: (04) 474 2693, Fax (04) 498 7445, 
Email: funding@tourism.govt.nz
Web:  www.tourism.govt.nz/funding/fnd-tfgp.html

Applications online at www.majorevents.govt.nz
New Zealand Major Events
Ministry of Tourism, PO Box 5640, WELLINGTON
Ph (Toll Free) 0508 969 333, Fax: 04 498 7445
Email: majorevents@tourism.govt.nz

Transpower Landcare Trust Grants Programme, 
PO Box 39-141, CHRISTCHURCH. Ph: 03 962 9555 
Fax: 03 962 9557. Email: info@landcare.org.nz
Web: www.landcare.org.nz

The Secretary, PO Box 17 276, Greenlane, AUCKLAND
Ph: 09 520 4111 Fax: 09 520 1122
Email: helpkids@variety.org.nz
Web: www.variety.org.nz

Forms can be downloaded from NZVCC website 
Web: http://www.nzvcc.ac.nz

Ms Anna Clough, Client Account Administrator, Trustees 
Executors Limited, PO Box 2949, WELLINGTON.
Ph: 471 6761, Fax: 472 9375
Email anna.clough@trustees.co.nz
Web: www.trustees.co.nz and follow useful Links

Workbridge Wellington, PO Box 31687, LOWER HUTT
Ph: 913-6400, Fax: 913-6409
Web: www.workbridge.co.nz
Email: Wellington@workbridge.co.nz

Mr Okesene Moananu, Coordinator, Habitat Protection Fund, 
WWF New Zealand, PO Box 6237, WELLINGTON
Ph: 499 2930  / 471 4292, Fax: 499 2954 
Email: OMoananu@wwf.org.nz Web: www.wwf.org.nz

Jay Farris, Local Government & Community Branch, WELLINGTON
Regional Branch, PO Box 30454 Lower Hutt.
Ph: 5705 386, Fax: 570 5381 Web: www.dia.govt.nz
Email: jay.farris@dia.govt.nz
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